JACKSONKELLY PLLC



Dale H. Harrison

Counsel

Morgantown Office 150 Clay Street Suite 500 Morgantown, WV 26501

(O): 304.284.4147 (F): 304.284.4140

dhharrison@jacksonkelly.com

Dale H. Harrison is Counsel in the Oil & Gas industry group, focusing primarily on commercial litigation, oil and gas, and real estate. He practices out of the Firm's office in Morgantown, West Virginia.

Dale's practice centers on litigation matters pertaining to oil and gas and real estate disputes, as well as complex contract disputes. He especially enjoys the research and writing part of his practice. Dale has handled a number of matters concerning mineral transactions and acquisitions, including coordinating and performing due diligence, conducting title examinations, drafting title opinions, providing defect curative analysis and recommendations, and drafting division order title opinions (DOTO).

Dale graduated from the West Virginia College of Law and has a Bachelor of Science degree in political science from Shepherd University in Shepherdstown, West Virginia.

Awards

- Named a West Virginia Super Lawyers'® Rising Star for Energy & Resources Law (2021-2022)
- Named in the Best Lawyers® Morgantown, West Virginia "Ones to Watch" list for Commercial Litigation (2021-2022)
- CALI Excellence for the Future Awards Property I
- Recipient of West Virginia State Bar Study? Abroad Scholarship
- Dean's Fellow, Property

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2012-Present)
- Luttrell & Prezioso, PLLC (2011-2012)
- Luttrell & Prezioso, PLLC, Summer Associate (2009 and 2010)
- Prudential Financial (2007-2008)

Practices

- Commercial Litigation
- Litigation
- Real Estate

jacksonkelly.com

Education

West Virginia University College of Law (J.D., 2011)

• Shepherd University (B.S. in Political Science, 2006)

Admissions

- West Virginia (2012)
- U.S. District Court, Northern District of West Virginia (2015)
- West Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals (2012)

Professional Organizations

- Defense Trial Counsel of West Virginia
- Defense Research Institute

Speaking Engagements & Publications

Writings and Publications

- Co-author with Brian R. Swiger and Chelsea A. Creta, "Litigating Procurement Agreement Disputes: Mechanics' Liens and Master Service Agreements," Energy & Mineral Law Foundation (2018)
- Co-author with Blair M. Gardner, "Evidentiary Privileges Applicable to Title Opinions of Counsel," Energy & Mineral Law Foundation (2013)

jacksonkelly.com